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Senator Amanda L. Shelton,
Vice Chairperson

Speaker Tina Rose Muiia Bames,
Member

Vice Speaker Telena Cruz Nelson,
Member

Senafor Kelly Marsh (Taitano), Ph.D.,

Member

Senator Sabina Flores Perez
Member

Senator Clynton E. Ridgell

MEMO

To: Rennae Meno

COMMITTEE ON RULES

SENATOR REGINE BISCOE LEE, CHAIR
| MINA'TRENTAI SINGKO NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN

35™ GUAM LEGISLATURE
June 14, 2019

Clerk of the Legislature

From: Senator Régine Biscoe Lee
Chairperson, Commitiee on Rules

Re: Withdrawal of Resolution No. 157-35 (COR)

Senator Joe $, San Agustin,
Member

Senator Jose "Pedo” Terlgje,
Member

Senator Therese M. Tergje.
Member

Senalor James C. Moylan,
Member

Senator Mary Camacho Tomes,
Member and
Chair, Subcommitiee on Protocol

Buenas yan Hafa adai.

As per my authority as Chairperson of the Committee on Rules, transmitted herewith is a

memo on the withdrawal of Resolution No. 157-35 (COR).

Please make the appropriate indication in your records and forward to MIS for posting on our
website. | also request that the same be forwarded to all Senators of | Mina'trentai Singko na

Liheslaturan Gudhan.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact Mary Maravilla, Committee

on Rules Director at 472-2441.

Thank you for your attention to this important matter.

SiYu'os Ma'ase’,

ine Biscoe Lee

S
C?woirpers . Committee on Rules

Cc: Senator william M. Castro, Sponsor
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